
  

Employee Benefits Services RFP –  
Addendum 1  

Issued Date: October 4, 2024 

Addition(s)/Change(s)/Clarification(s): 
☐ Change in Solicitation Response Due Date 
☐ Change in Terms and Conditions 
☒ Other 

 
Questions and Answers: 

1. Can you provide the job titles for the positions listed? 
 
Revised Census with Job Titles is attached. 
 
 

2. Can you provide the zip code for your facility? 
 

55055 
 

3. Can you provide your SIC code? 
 

4953 
 

4. What is your Tax ID?  
 

81-0762135 
 

5. Does Ramsey/ Washington Recycling Energy have any open Long or Short Term Disability 
Claims?  
 
No Short Term Disability Claims active at the moment. Anticipate a Short Term Disability claim 
mid-October.  
 
We have one open LTD Claim. 
 
 
 

All Addenda are to be acknowledged on the Cover Page to be included with your submission. FAILURE TO 
DO SO MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF THE SOLICITATION RESPONSE. Unless otherwise specified 
above, the Solicitation Response due date and time and all other Terms and Conditions remain the same.  
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